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March 6, 2023 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
Invitation for Bids No. 33602 

SFZ Tie-Down Apron Reconstruction 
North Central State Airport 

 
Prospective Bidders and all concerned are hereby notified of the following changes in the 
Invitation for Bids (IFB) No. 33602.  These changes shall be incorporated in and shall 
become an integral part of the contract documents.   
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
1. In the specifications page 01571-4 sections 3.2 Vehicles and Mobile Equipment, it 
discusses escort vehicles. In the event an escort is required is this a service supplied by 
the facility, or is this a service we need to pay for and what is the payment requirements 
if this is the case? 
Escort from Gate 2 to the work area will be provided by RIAC. 
 
2. In specifications page P-4030-7 f 20 Material Transfer Vehicle, can you please confirm 
if an MTV will be required for this project? 
An MTV is not required for this project.  See Addenda Item 3 below. 
 
3. In the project specifications page G-001-2 of 8, section 001-10.1 RADIO CONTROL it 
specifies, requirements for a control vehicle, field office, and superintendent’s vehicle, all 
to be equipped with a two ray radio. There is an additional section requiring a full-time 
radio operator in a designated control vehicle with a rotating amber light to monitor the 
radios at all working hours. Due to the project not taking place on an active runway or 
taxiway can you please specify if all or which specific requirements are needed for this 
project? 
A contractor radio control vehicle is not required for this project.  See Addenda 
Item 4 below. 
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4. In reviewing the plans and specifications for the Tie-Down Apron project I have a 
question on the low profile barricades. I have attached screen snips to the bottom of this 
email. Thank you. Sheet G1.4 LOW-PROFILEBARRICADE Note 2 specifies barricades 
shall be water filled. Specifications section 01571 2.6 “Plastic Protective Barriers (Water 
Filled) - Not Used” specifies water filled barriers are not used. Is the project intent to use 
the water filled barricades as specified in the drawings or is there an alternate barricade 
we should use? 
The Barricades shown on G1.4 shall be used.  See addenda Item 1 and 2 below. 
 
5. How to Tie downs be installed?  
Means and methods are the responsibility of the contractor, the end result 
matching the detail on drawing GD2.1. 
 
6. Field Office requirements: can we get space in the building?  
Contact Flight Level Aviation with rental questions.  
 
 
REVISIONS TO PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS 
 
7. In SECTION 01571 – MAINTENANCE OF AIRCRAFT OPERATIONS AREA 
TRAFFIC, Paragraph 2.5, DELETE text of paragraph and REPLACE WITH: 
 
“Not Used” 
 
8. In SECTION 01571 – MAINTENANCE OF AIRCRAFT OPERATIONS AREA 
TRAFFIC, Paragraph 2.6, DELETE text of paragraph and REPLACE WITH: 
 
“Furnish, install and maintain temporary plastic barricades in the locations shown on the 
Drawings, in accordance with the approved layout for each construction area and as 
directed by the Engineer. 
 
Plastic barricades, meeting the following requirements, shall only be used when 
specifically shown on the Drawings or ordered by the Engineer. 
 
A. Each barricade is marked with diagonal, alternating orange and white reflective 
grade tape 6" wide. Also each will have two 3-way approved solar red lights meeting 
state dot standards. 
 
B. Barricades shall be filled with water only. 
 
C. Designed to FAA AC 150/5340-1 & 150/5370-2 (current edition) specifications and 
performance standards. 
 
D. Made of durable polyethylene plastic. 
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E. Barricades shall be interlocked. Contractor to verify sufficient number of 
barricades. 
 
F. Contractor to provide barricades. The contractor shall be responsible for setup, 
maintenance, and light operations, including providing batteries if needed. At the end of 
the project, barricades shall remain property of the contractor.” 
 
 
REVISIONS TO TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
 
9. In SECTION P-403 – ASPHALT MIX PAVEMENT BASE COURSE, Paragraph 403-
4.4.1, DELETE text of paragraph and REPLACE WITH: 
 
“A material transfer vehicle is not required.” 
 
10. In SECTION G-001 – SUMMARY OF WORK AND SPECIAL WORK 
REQUIREMENTS, Paragraph 001-10.1, DELETE text of paragraph and REPLACE 
WITH: 
 
“Not Used” 
 

 
 
 
 

RIAC would like to remind all prospective bidders/offerors that additional Addendums may 
be issued by RIAC until the deadline for bid submissions. As such, RIAC encourages 
prospective bidders/offerors to visit www.flyri.com/riac/procurement on a frequent basis. 
 
 

####END OF ADDENDUM##### 


